Soledad Community

HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

AGENDA
JANUARY 25, 2024




Agenda

SOLEDAD COMMUNITY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
January 25, 2024 @ 4:00 p.m.

Board members and members of the public may attend this meeting in person at the
District Office located at 612 Main Street, Soledad, Ca 93960 in the Creekside Room

. Call to Order
. Roll Call

Graig Stephens
Maggie Campa
Rosemary Guidotti
Anne Trebino
Michael Schell

. Pledge of Allegiance

. Reading of the District’s Mission Statement — To be read by a District Board Member
“To anticipate and provide services to meet the health care needs of the people we serve.”

. President’s Welcome
Introductions and Welcome — Graig Stephens

. Approval of Minutes Action
1. Regular Meeting of November 16, 2023.

BOARD ACTION:

. Public Comment

Members of the public are welcome to participate in the meetings of the Board. Comments of the public will
be accepted during the Public Comment portion of the agenda only. No action or comments will be taken by
the Board on matters not on the agenda. When the Board President recognizes a member of the public for oral
comment, such comment shall be three (3) minutes or less, at the discretion of the Board President. We would
like a calm presentation so that the importance of what you are presenting is not overshadowed by the manner
of the presentation. |

Treasurer’s Report — i
A. Review of Operating Entities and the District, Mr. Brent Green, CPA
Financial Statements (Board will consider the approval of the Treasurer’s Report)
1. October
2. November
3. December

BOARD ACTION:




9. Monthly Budget Review —
(Board will consider the approval of the monthly budget for the 2023-2024 fiscal year)

BOARD ACTION:

10. Communications Coordinator — Adriana Gonzalez
11. District’s CEO Report — Ida Lopez Chan

Eden Valley Update

Clinic Update

Employee Retirement Update

Form 700 Filing

Set Meeting Date — Strategic Plan, Bylaws, and Budget
Audit Update

Healthcare Workers Minimum Wage Update

NowmAEWh =

12. Adjournment to Closed Session

1. Update on CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-EXISTING LITIGATION (Governmen’d Code
§54956.9(d)(1)) Name of case: (Jose Andres Sandoval a/k/a Andrew Sandoval vs. Ida Lopez Chan;
Soledad Community Health Care District, CASE NUMBER 23 CV001502) |

13. Adjournment to the next meeting
Regular District Board Meeting — Thursday, February 29, 2024 at 4:00 P.M. !

Note: Requests for a disability related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to
attend or participate in a meeting should be made to the District Recording Secretary during regular business hours at
831-678-2462. Notification received 47 hours before the meeting will enable the district to make reasonable ‘
accommodations. Open session meeting materials provided to the Board of Directors after the agenda packets are
distributed are available at the office of the Recording Secretary located at 612 Main Street, Soledad, California.




Soledad Community Health Care District
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
November 16, 2023 @ 4:00 p.m.

MINUTES
1. Call to order at 4:00 p.m. by President, Graig Stephens
2. Board of Directors Roll Call.
Directors Present: President, Graig Stephens
Vice President, Maggie Campa
Secretary, Rosemary Guidotti
Treasurer, Anne Trebino
Board Member, Michael Schell (Late)
Directors Absent: None
Staff Present: CEO, Ida Lopez Chan
District Recording Secretary, Sophie Pifia
District CPA: Brent Green (Absent)

We have a Quorum |
3.

4.

Pledge of Allegiance: Graig Stephens

Mission Statement:  Rosemary Guidotti

President’s Welcome: Graig Stephens

Approval of Minutes:

Motion: The board approved the minutes as mailed from the regular board meeting
on October 26, 2023. 3
M/S: Guidotti/Campa

Ayes: Stephens, Campa, Guidotti, Trebino

Nays: -

Abstain: -

Absent: - Schell

Motion: Passed

Public Comment: None

Communications Coordinator — Ida reported to the board that our new Communications Coordinatori

Adriana Gonzalez will start November 20-2023. On December 15% the district will be hosting their Eqd of
Year Employee Celebration from 11:30am — 1:30pm. The clinic participated in the South County Business
Expo.




9.

10.

11.

Soledad Community Health Care District
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
November 16, 2023 @ 4:00 p.m.

Treasurer’s Report —

Motion: Due to the earlier meeting date for the November 16" meeting, and tﬁe
new tax deadline financial statements and the monthly budget were not ready for
review. Financial statements and budget will be presented at our January 25, 2024
meeting. 3

M/S: No Motion

Ayes:

Nays: -

Abstain: -

Absent: -

Motion: No Action Taken ‘
District’s CEO Report — Debbie Ramirez has announced her retirement after 17 years. She will remain
with us until the end of 2024. Ida will begin finding a replacement and putting a plan in place. On 11/4/23
from 8am-2pm the clinic hosted a flu clinic where 66 flu vaccines were successfully administered. Starting
January 2024, we will launch our Professional Leadership Academy. This training will be offered to 12 staff
leaders. This will be a 2-hour, 8-month course. Maria Lopez our consultant will lead the Academy. Staff
will receive a certificate of completion and will be able to share feedback to the board. Natasha presented an
Eden Valley report to the board. New hires for the month were 3 Dietary Aides, and 1 Dietary Supervisor.
Registry staff has been reduced dramatically. Our total census occupancy is at 84% with a total of 50
residents in house. Room rates will increase effective December 1, 2023. The last update on Eden Valley’s
waiting list was 10/25/23, phone calls will be made again in 3 months. Amy Underwood, PA from the clinic
submitted her resignation letter. She will be working closer to home. Her last day will be November 29,
2023. Years of Service for this month were Robert Camacho 1 year and Edelita Salindo 5 years of service.
Ida has been researching different banks for opportunities to explore business options. The audit is being
completed and the auditors should be ready to present in January or February. We have a new group called
the Hayes Group who is now helping us with our Employee Retirement. Ida will invite Ted Grisby our
consultant to provide an update to the board. |

Meeting Adjourned at 5:00p.m. — The board will reconvene on January 25, 2024 for a Regular District
Board Meeting at 4:00p.m. 1

Prepared By:

Sophie Pifia, District Board Secretary

Approved By:

Graig Stephens, Board President




Soledad Community Health Care District

Balance Sheet

As of October 31, 2023
31-Oct-23 31-Oct-22 Variance
Assets
Current Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalents 2,009,665 1,436,761 572,904
Assets Limited as to Use - Current 105 105 -
Patient Accounts Receivable - Net 2,384,464 1,783,765 600,699
Other Receivables 50,107 85,095 (34,988)
Inventories 113,615 113,144 471
Prepaid Expenses & Deposits 165,414 97,724 67,690
4,723,370 3,516,594 1,206,776
Fixed Assets: ‘
Buildings & Improvements 10,772,534 10,713,058 59,476
Equipment 3,027,243 3,027,243 -
Construction in Progress - 144,547 (144,547)
13,799,777 13,884,848 (85,071)
Accum Depr (7,991,436) (7,479,952) (511,484)
5,808,341 6,404,896 (596,555)
Total Assets 10,531,711 9,921,490 610,221
Liabilities:
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 243,325 379,788 (136,4633)
Accrued Payroll & Benefits 650,536 611,641 38,895
Estimated Third Party Settlements 2,434,013 1,615,312 818,701
1st Capital Bank - Line of Credit - 250,000 (250,000)
Current Portion - Long-term Debt 142,923 134,148 8,77?5
3,470,797 2,990,889 479,908
Long-Term Debt 3,758,238 3,895,519 (137,28;1)
Total Liabilities 7,229,035 6,886,408 342,627
Net Assets (Assets Minus Liabilities) 3,302,676 3,035,082 267,59?1
Summary of Net Assets |
Beginning of Year - July 1st 2,337,903 3,798,274 !
Increase <Decrease> in Net Assets 964,773 (763,192) |
End of Period 3,302,676 3,035,082 i
Number of Days of Cash on Hand 54.63 39.05




Soledad Community Health Care District

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets
For the Four Months Ended: October 31, 2023

Operating Revenues: 31-Oct-23 31-Oct-22 Variance
Medical Services 7,933,812 6,691,175 1,242,637
Contractual Adjustments (1,635,767) (2,478,728) 842,961

6,298,045 4,212,447 2,085,598
Other Operating Revenues 166,284 78,463 87,821
6,464,329 4,290,910 2,173,419

Operating Expenses: 3
Salaries & Wages 2,393,561 2,383,434 10,127
Professional Fees 1,335,763 1,090,553 245,210
Supplies 549,696 474,862 74,834
Employee Benefits 460,989 529,331 (68,342)
Purchased Services 148,455 131,774 16,681
Utilities 143,449 128,859 14,590
Other Operating Expenses 124,225 112,274 11,9511
Insurance 104,385 91,854 12,531
Rents and Leases 12,627 10,742 1,885

5,273,150 4,953,683 319,467

Operating Income <Loss> Before Depreciation 1,191,179 (662,773) 1,853,952

Less Depreciation (167,423) (170,048) 2,625

Operating Income <Loss> After Depreciation 1,023,756 (832,821) 1,856,577

Non-Operating Revenues <Expenses>
District Property Tax Revenues - - -
Grants & Contributions 120 130,000 (129,880)
Investment Income 739 146 593
Interest Expense (59,842) (60,517) 675

(58,983) 69,629 (128,612)

Increase <Decrease> in Net Assets 964,773 (763,192) 1,727,965

Summary of Income by Operation |
Eden Valley Care Center 931,132 (208,334) 1,139,466
Clinic & Women's Health Center 350,808 (232,688) 583,49§
District (317,167) (322,170) 5,003

964,773 (763,192) 1,727,965

Other ltems:
Contractual Adjustments % 20.62% 37.04% ‘
Salaries to Gross Revenues 30.17% 35.62% ‘
Professional Fees to Gross Revenues 16.84% 16.30%




Soledad Community Health Care District

Account Summaries

Description 31-Oct-23 31-Oct-22 Variance

Cash & Cash Equivalents:

1st Capital Bank 1,367,775 1,234,463 133,312
Mechanics Bank 611,559 169,493 442,066
LAIF 16,448 15,982 466
US Bank 7,602 ' 10,557 ' (2,955)
Petty Cash 6,281 6,266 15

Totals 2,009,665 1,436,761 572,904

Accounts Receivable i
Eden Valley - Net 1,896,197 782,258 1,113,939

Clinic - Net 488,267 1,001,507 (513,240)
Totals 2,384,464 1,783,765 600,699

Summary of Income by Month

July 163,884 (306,626)

August 242,008 (446,273)

September 206,954 (82,121)

October 351,927 (58,172)

November

December

January

February

March

April

May

June 1

Totals 964,773 (893,192) 1,857,965
Grants Received - 130,000 Favorable
964,773 (763,192) <Unfavorable>

Gross Revenues by Type

Medical Clinic 4,410,535 55.59% ‘
Medi-Cal 1,859,706 23.44% 52.78%
Medicare 1,405,922 17.72% 39.90%
Other 268,707 3.39% 7.63%
Private (11,058) -0.14% -0.31%

7,933,812 100.00% 100.00%




Soledad Community Health Care District

Account Summaries

Eden Valley Care Center by Dept 31-Oct-23 31-Oct-22 Variance
Revenues - Net
Medi-Cal 1,849,918 1,271,349 578,569
Medicare 1,654,126 542,382 1,111,744
Other Insurance 214,058 130,615 83,443
Private (7,723) 64,589 (72,312)
Other Income 32,232 32,442 (210)
3,742,611 2,041,377 1,701,234
Expenses:
Medicare Certified Unit 818,127 761,764 56,363
Nursing Administration 472,062 118,147 353,915
General Administration 451,942 415,615 36,327
Dietary 289,160 158,536 130,624
Employee Benefits 181,764 193,801 (12,037)
Physical, Occupational & Speech Therapy 136,788 115,704 21,084
Activities, Education & Soda Shop 107,368 87,266 20,1d2
Plant Operations & Maintenance 102,838 153,158 (50,320)
Housekeeping and Laundry 105,397 95,011 10,3&6
Medical Records, Central Supply, Pharmacy 74,779 64,387 10,39?2
Taxes, Insurance, Depreciation, interest 71,254 86,322 (15,068)
2,811,479 2,249,711 561,76;8
Net Income <Loss> 931,132 (208,334) 1,139,466
Eden Valley Care Center by Type 31-Oct-23 31-Oct-22 Variance
Revenues - Net
Medi-Cal 1,849,918 1,271,349 578,569
Medicare 1,654,126 542,382 1,111,744
Other Insurance 214,058 130,615 83,443
Private (7,723) 64,589 (72,312)
Other Income 32,232 32,442 (210)
3,742,611 2,041,377 1,701,234
Expenses:
Salaries 1,421,825 1,342,800 79,02§
Professional Fees 532,786 169,190 363,596
Benefits 288,892 306,726 (17,834)
Supplies 265,070 144,824 120,246
Utilities 101,122 90,006 11,116
Purchased Services 82,624 70,630 11,99?1
Other Operating Expenses 52,041 43,153 8,888
Insurance 44,567 56,914 (12,347)
Depreciation 22,552 25,468 (2,916)
2,811,479 2,249,711 561,768
Net Income <Loss> 931,132 (208,334) 1,139,466




Soledad Community Health Care District

Account Summaries

Soledad Medical Clinic / Women's Health Center 31-Oct-23 31-Oct-22 Variance |
Revenues - Net
Gross Revenues 4,410,535 4,625,359 (214,824)
Contractual Adjustments (1,822,869) (2,421,847) 598,978
Other Revenues 19,826 174,235 (154,409)
2,607,492 2,377,747 229,745
Expenses: 3
Salaries 722,423 855,833 (133,410)
Professional Fees 410,476 551,148 (140,672)
Doctors 361,175 348,000 13,175
Supplies 277,913 324,372 (46,45‘9)
Depreciation 144,738 144,084 65;4
Employee Benefits 143,722 195,947 (52,225)
Interest Expense 59,842 60,517 (675)
Utilities 42,327 38,853 3,474
Purchased Services 39,062 28,980 10,08?2
Insurance 27,776 27,068 708
Other Operating Expenses 27,230 35,633 (8,403)
2,256,684 2,610,435 (353,751)
Net Income <Loss> 350,808 (232,688) 583,496
Summary of Income by Month October Jul - Sep Total
Eden Valley Care Center 396,936 556,748 953,684
Soledad Medical Clinic / Women's Health Center 102,545 393,001 495,546
District (104,700) (212,334) (317,03?1)
Sub-Total 394,781 737,415 1,132,196
Depreciation (42,854) (124,569) (167,423)
Totals 351,927 612,846 964,773




Soledad Community Health Care District

Account Summaries

Summary of Cash Flows:

Cash Flows for the Four Months Ended:

Increase <Decrease> in Net Assets 964,773
Add:  Depreciation 167,423
Increase in Accrued Payroll 14,654
Less: Increase in Prepaids (33,568)
Payment of Long-Term Debt (44,519)
Decrease in Accounts Payable (134,508)
Payment of Third Party Settlement (139,109)
Decrease in Line of Credit (250,000)
Increase in Accounts Receivable (344,983)
Increase <Decrease> in Cash 200,163




SOLEDAD COMMUNITY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

Budget to Actual Summary

Operating Budget FY 2023-2024 October 31, 2023
Total Total Eden Valley Clinic Distriét
Budget YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD
Operational Revenues:
Gross Patient Revenues 7,837,520 7,933,812 3,523,277 4,410,535 -
Contractual Adjustments (2,688,720) (1,635,767) 187,102 (1,822,869) -
Other Operating Revenues 55,750 166,284 32,232 19,236 114,816
5,204,550 6,464,329 3,742,611 2,606,902 114,816
Operational Expenditures: |
Salaries 2,643,065 2,393,561 1,421,825 722,423 249,313
Professional Fees 1,060,465 1,335,763 532,786 771,651 3:1,326
Employee Benefits 530,300 460,988 288,892 143,722 28,374
Supplies 469,730 549,696 265,070 277,913 6,713
Utilities 136,900 143,449 101,122 42,327 -
Insurance & Taxes 108,285 124,133 48,702 43,389 32,042
Purchased Services 107,935 148,456 82,624 39,062 26,770
Other Operating Expenses 76,130 104,477 45,731 9,923 48,823
Rents & Leases 15,695 12,627 2,175 1,694 18,758
5,148,505 5,273,150 2,788,927 2,052,104 432,119
Gross Margin 56,045 1,191,179 953,684 554,798 (317,303)
1
General & Administrative |
Allocation of District Expenditures - - 259,271 172,848 (43%2,119)
Depreciation 166,490 167,423 22,552 144,738 © 133
Total General & Administrative 166,490 167,423 281,823 317,586 (431,986)
Net Margin (110,445) 1,023,756 671,861 237,212 114,683
Other Income <Expenditure>
Property Tax Revenues 136,085 - - - -
Grants and Contributions 88,910 120 - - 120
Investment Income 785 739 - 590 149
Interest Expense (82,000) (59,842) - (59,842) oo
143,780 (58,983) - (59,252) . 269
Net Surplus <Deficit> 33,335 964,773 671,861 177,960 114,952

11




SOLEDAD COMMUNITY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

Eden Valley Care Center - Budget to Actual
Operating Budget FY 2023-2024

Operational Revenues:
Gross Patient Revenues
Contractual Adjustments
Other Operating Revenues

Operational Expenditures:
Salaries
Employee Benefits
Supplies
Professional Fees
Utilities
Insurance & Taxes
Purchased Services
Other Operating Expenses
Rents & Leases

Gross Margin
General & Administrative
Allocation of District Expenditures
Depreciation
Total General & Administrative
Net Margin
Other Income <Expenditure>

Grants and Contributions
Investment Income

Net Surplus <Deficit>

October 31,2023

Eden Valley 4 Months 4 Months ;
Care Center Budget YTD Actual YTD Variance
8,915,050 2,971,685 3,523,277 551,592
333,850 111,280 187,102 75,822
81,745 27,250 32,232 4,982
9,330,645 3,110,215 3,742,611 632,396
4,532,775 1,510,925 1,421,825 89,100
962,370 320,790 288,892 31,898
600,200 200,065 265,070 (65,005)
449,400 149,800 532,786 (382,986)
283,400 94,465 101,122 (6,657)
184,000 61,335 48,702 12,633
130,500 43,500 82,624 (39,124)
113,800 37,935 45,731 (7,796)
18,000 6,000 2,175 3,825
7,274,445 2,424,815 2,788,927 (364,112)
2,056,200 685,400 953,684 268,284
827,100 275,700 259,271 1$,429
65,700 21,900 22,552 1(652)
892,800 297,600 281,823 15,777
1,163,400 387,800 671,861 284,061
15,000 5,000 - (5,000)
15,000 5,000 - (5,000)
1,178,400 392,800 671,861 279,061

i
12§
|



- SOLEDAD COMMUNITY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
Medical Clinic - Budget to Actual

Operating Budget FY 2023-2024

October 31, 2023

Medical Clinic 4 Months 4 Months
Womens Health Budget YTD Actual YTD Variancé
Operational Revenues: |
Gross Patient Revenues 14,597,500 4,865,835 4,410,535 (45$,300)
Contractual Adjustments (8,400,000) (2,800,000) (1,822,869) 977,131
Other Operating Revenues 75,500 25,165 19,236 ($,929)
6,273,000 2,091,000 2,606,902 515,902
|
Operational Expenditures: i
Professional Fees 2,582,000 860,665 771,651 85?,014
Salaries 2,461,600 820,535 722,423 98,112
Supplies 796,125 265,375 277,913 (12,538)
Employee Benefits 534,150 178,050 143,722 34,328
Utilities 127,300 42,435 42,327 108
Purchased Services 118,300 39,435 39,062 373
Insurance & Taxes 116,850 38,950 43,389 (4,439)
Other Operating Expenses 46,600 15,530 9,923 5,607
Rents & Leases 9,650 3,215 1,694 1,521
6,792,575 2,264,190 2,052,104 212,086
Gross Margin (519,575) (173,190) 554,798 727;,988
General & Administrative i
Allocation of District Expenditures 551,400 183,800 172,848 10,952
Depreciation 432,275 144,090 144,738 (648)
Total General & Administrative 983,675 327,890 317,586 10,304
Net Margin (1,503,250) (501,080) 237,212 738,292
Other Income <Expenditure> ‘
Grants and Contributions 241,750 80,580 - (8q,580)
Investment Income 1,600 535 590 . 55
Interest Expense (246,000) (82,000) (59,842) 22,158
(2,650) (885) (59,252) (58,367)
Net Surplus <Deficit> (1,505,900) (501,965) 177,960 679,925



SOLEDAD COMMUNITY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

District - Budget to Actual
Operating Budget FY 2023-2024

October 31,2023

Operational Revenues:
Gross Patient Revenues
Contractual Adjustments
Other Operating Revenues

General & Administrative (District)
Salaries
Other Expenses
Insurance
Professional Fees
Employee Benefits
Purchased Services
Rents & Leases
Supplies

Gross Margin

General & Administrative
Allocation of District Expenditures
Depreciation
Total General & Administrative

Net Margin
Other Income <Expenditure>
Property Taxes

Grants and Contributions
Investment Income

Net Surplus <Deficit>

4 Months 4 Months i
District Budget YTD Actual YTD Variance
10,000 3,335 114,816 111,481
10,000 3,335 114,816 111,481
934,810 311,605 249,313 62,292
68,000 22,665 48,823 (26,158)
24,000 8,000 32,042 (24,042)
150,000 50,000 31,326 18,674
94,375 31,460 28,374 3,086
75,000 25,000 26,770 (1,770)
19,440 6,480 8,758 (2,278)
12,875 4,290 6,713 (2,423)
1,378,500 459,500 432,119 27,381
(1,368,500) (456,165) (317,303) 138,862
(1,378,500) (459,500) (432,119) (27,381)
1,500 500 133 367
(1,377,000) (459,000) (431,986) (27,014)
8,500 2,835 114,683 111,848
408,250 136,085 - (136,085)
10,000 3,330 120 (3,210)
750 250 149 (101)
419,000 139,665 269. (139,396)
427,500 142,500 114,952 (27,548)

14



Soledad Community Health Care District

Balance Sheet

As of November 30, 2023
30-Nov-23 30-Nov-22 Variance
Assets
Current Assets :
Cash & Cash Equivalents 2,059,770 1,526,184 533,58:6
Assets Limited as to Use - Current 105 105 - '
Patient Accounts Receivable - Net 2,411,924 1,436,321 975,60?3
Other Receivables 50,107 85,095 (34,9858)
Inventories 113,615 113,144 4751
Prepaid Expenses & Deposits 168,058 163,650 4,40?8
4,803,579 3,324,499 1,479,080
Fixed Assets: |
Buildings & Improvements 10,772,534 10,713,058 59,4716
Equipment 3,027,243 3,027,243 » -
Construction in Progress - 148,315 (148,315)
13,799,777 13,888,616 (88,839)
Accum Depr (8,033,294) (7,522,464) (510,83b)
' 5,766,483 6,366,152 (599,669)
Total Assets 10,570,062 9,690,651 879,41ﬁ
|
Liabilities: |
Current Liabilities: ‘
Accounts Payable 256,915 370,309 (113,394)
Accrued Payroll & Benefits 619,609 624,845 (5,236)
Estimated Third Party Settlements 2,398,728 1,615,312 783,416
1st Capital Bank - Line of Credit - 250,000 (250,00@)
Current Portion - Long-term Debt 144,477 134,576 9,901
3,419,729 2,995,042 424,687
Long-Term Debt 3,746,428 3,884,636 (138,20%)
Total Liabilities 7,166,157 6,879,678 286,479
Net Assets (Assets Minus Liabilities) 3,403,905 2,810,973 592,932
Summary of Net Assets
Beginning of Year - July 1st 2,337,903 3,747,671 |
Increase <Decrease> in Net Assets 1,066,002 (936,698)
End of Period 3,403,905 2,810,973
Number of Days of Cash on Hand 55.99 41.48




Soledad Community Health Care District

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets

For the Five Months Ended: November 30, 2023
Operating Revenues: 30-Nov-23 30-Nov-22 Variance
Medical Services 9,894,318 8,544,787 1,349,531
Contractual Adjustments (2,203,938) (3,304,882) 1,100,944
7,690,380 5,239,905 2,450,475
Other Operating Revenues 176,654 80,126 96,528
7,867,034 5,320,031 2,547,003
Operating Expenses: |
Salaries & Wages 2,975,258 2,949,520 25,73@8
Professional Fees 1,668,227 1,341,153 327,0714
Supplies 680,571 577,753 102,818
Employee Benefits 587,458 649,006 (61,54?8)
Utilities 168,907 162,301 6,606
Purchased Services 154,685 156,806 (2,12?1)
Other Operating Expenses 138,775 132,478 6,2937
Insurance 129,851 114,612 15,239
Rents and Leases 14,249 14,033 215
6,517,981 6,097,662 420,319
Operating Income <Loss> Before Depreciation 1,349,053 (777,631) 2,126,6821
Less Depreciation (209,281) (212,560) 3,279
|
Operating Income <Loss> After Depreciation 1,139,772 (990,191) 2,129,963
Non-Operating Revenues <Expenses>
District Property Tax Revenues - - - |
Grants & Contributions 120 131,000 (130,880)
Investment Income 739 168 5711
Interest Expense (74,629) (77,675) 3,046
(73,770) 53,493 (127,263)
Increase <Decrease> in Net Assets 1,066,002 (936,698) 2,002,700
Summary of Income by Operation
Eden Valley Care Center - 1,091,304 (219,950) 1,311,254
Clinic & Women's Health Center 410,693 (302,213) 712,906
District (435,995) (414,535) (21,460)
1,066,002 (936,698) 2,002,700
Other ltems: }
Contractual Adjustments % 22.27% 38.68%
Salaries to Gross Revenues 30.07% 34.52%
Professional Fees to Gross Revenues 16.86% 15.70%




Soledad Community Health Care District

Account Summaries

Description 30-Nov-23 30-Nov-22 Variance
Cash & Cash Equivalents: |
1st Capital Bank 1,495,949 1,210,839 285,1le
Mechanics Bank 505,558 217,601 287,957
LAIF 16,448 15,982 466
US Bank 35,534 75,496 (39,962)
Petty Cash 6,281 6,266 15
Totals 2,059,770 1,526,184 533,586
Accounts Receivable |
Eden Valley - Net 1,976,233 574,251 1,401,982
Clinic - Net 435,691 862,070 (426,379)
Totals 2,411,924 1,436,321 975,603
Summary of Income by Month
July 163,884 (306,626)
August 242,008 (446,273)
September 206,954 (82,121)
October 351,927 (58,172)
November 101,229 (173,506)
December
January
February
March
April
May
June 1
Totals 1,066,002 (1,066,698) 2,132,700
Grants Received - 130,000 Favorable
1,066,002 (936,698) <Unfavorable> |
Gross Revenues by Type
Medical Clinic 5,529,984 55.89%
Medi-Cal 2,279,616 23.04% 52.23%
Medicare 1,686,475 17.04% 38.64%
Other 397,256 4.01% 9.10%
Private 987 0.01% 0.02%
9,894,318 100.00% 100.00%

17




Soledad Community Health Care District

Account Summaries

Eden Valley Care Center by Dept 30-Nov-23 30-Nov-22 Variance
Revenues - Net
Medi-Cal 2,252,917 1,522,132 730,785
Medicare 1,981,762 676,147 1,305,615
Other Insurance 281,447 129,222 152,225
Private 3,710 170,454 (166,744)
Other Income 32,904 33,635 (731)
4,552,740 2,531,590 2,021,150
Expenses: i
Medicare Certified Unit 1,033,367 944,909 88,458
General Administration 557,232 506,102 51,13?0
Nursing Administration 551,545 144,592 406,953
Dietary 348,015 199,780 148,2335
Employee Benefits 237,247 236,744 503
Physical, Occupational & Speech Therapy 163,848 130,604 33,244
Activities, Education & Soda Shop 132,452 94,887 37,56;5
Housekeeping and Laundry 131,779 115,271 16,50§
Plant Operations & Maintenance 122,100 190,403 (68,303)
Medical Records, Central Supply, Pharmacy 96,089 81,330 14,759
Taxes, Insurance, Depreciation, Interest 87,762 106,918 (19,156)
3,461,436 2,751,540 709,896
Net Income <Loss> 1,091,304 (219,950) 1,311,254
Eden Valley Care Center by Type 30-Nov-23 30-Nov-22 Variance
Revenues - Net i
Medi-Cal 2,252,917 1,522,132 730,785
Medicare 1,981,762 676,147 1,305,615
Other Insurance 281,447 129,222 152,225
Private 3,710 170,454 (166,744)
Other Income 32,904 33,635 (731)
4,552,740 2,531,590 2,021,150
Expenses: j
Salaries 1,762,767 1,647,275 115,492
Professional Fees 653,038 205,909 447,129
Benefits 370,505 374,033 (3,528)
Supplies 328,162 164,488 163,674
Utilities 119,120 114,215 4,9o§
Purchased Services 84,975 89,625 (4,650)
Other Operating Expenses 59,243 53,017 6,22?
Insurance 55,436 71,143 (15,707)
Depreciation 28,190 31,835 (3,645)
3,461,436 2,751,540 709,896
Net Income <Loss> 1,091,304 (219,950) 1,311,254

18




Soledad Community Health Care District

Account Summaries

Soledad Medical Clinic / Women's Health Center 30-Nov-23 30-Nov-22 Variance

Revenues - Net !
Gross Revenues 5,529,984 6,007,001 (477,017)
Contractual Adjustments (2,359,440) (3,265,052) 905,612
Other Revenues 19,841 174,757 (154,916)
3,190,385 2,916,706 273,679

Expenses:
Salaries 896,420 1,071,081 (174,661)
Professional Fees 488,696 637,409 (148,713)
Doctors 463,875 446,223 17,652
Supplies 342,255 407,310 (65,055)
Depreciation 180,923 180,105 818
Employee Benefits 177,058 243,916 (66,858)
Interest Expense 74,629 77,675 (3,046)
Other Operating Expenses 28,910 39,768 (10,858)
Utilities 49,787 48,086 1,701
Purchased Services 42,776 33,717 9,059
Insurance 34,363 33,629 734
2,779,692 3,218,919 (439,227)
Net Income <Loss> 410,693 (302,213) 712,906

Summary of Income by Month November Jul - Oct Total |
Eden Valley Care Center 165,810 953,684 1,119,494

1
Soledad Medical Clinic / Women's Health Center 96,070 495,546 591,616
District (118,793) (317,034) (435,827)
Sub-Total 143,087 1,132,196 1,275,283
Depreciation (41,858) (167,423) (209,281)
Totals 101,229 964,773 1,066,002

19




Soledad Community Health Care District

Account Summaries

Summary of Cash Flows:

Cash Flows for the Five Months Ended:

Increase <Decrease> in Net Assets 1,066,002
Add: Depreciation 209,281
Less:  Decrease in Accrued Payroll (16,273)
Increase in Prepaids (36,212)
Payment of Long-Term Debt (54,775)
Decrease in Accounts Payable (120,918)
Payment of Third Party Settlement (174,394)
Decrease in Line of Credit (250,000)
Increase in Accounts Receivable (372,443)
Increase <Decrease> in Cash 250,268

20




SOLEDAD COMMUNITY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

Budget to Actual Summary

November 36, 2023

Operating Budget FY 2023-2024
Total Total Eden Valley Clinic District
Budget YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD
Operational Revenues:
Gross Patient Revenues 9,796,895 9,894,318 4,364,334 5,529,984 -
Contractual Adjustments (3,360,895) (2,203,938) 155,502 (2,359,440) Lo
Other Operating Revenues 69,685 176,654 32,904 19,251 124,499
6,505,685 7,867,034 4,552,740 3,189,795 124,499
Operational Expenditures: i
Salaries 3,303,825 2,975,258 1,762,767 896,420 316,071
Professional Fees 1,325,585 1,668,227 653,038 952,571 62,618
Employee Benefits 662,875 587,457 370,505 177,058 39,894
Supplies 587,170 680,571 328,162 342,255 1p,154
Utilities 171,125 168,907 119,120 49,787 -
Insurance & Taxes 135,355 149,599 59,571 49,976 40,052
Purchased Services 134,915 154,686 84,975 42,776 26,935
Other Operating Expenses 95,165 119,027 52,220 11,048 55,759
Rents & Leases 19,620 14,249 2,888 2,249 9,112
6,435,635 6,517,981 3,433,246 2,524,140 560,595
Gross Margin 70,050 1,349,053 1,119,494 665,655 (435,096)
General & Administrative ;
Allocation of District Expenditures - - 336,357 224,238 (569,595)
Depreciation 208,115 209,281 28,190 180,923 ‘ 168
Total General & Administrative 208,115 209,281 364,547 405,161 (560,427)
Net Margin (138,065) 1,139,772 754,947 260,494 124,331
Other Income <Expenditure>
Property Tax Revenues 170,105 - - - |-
Grants and Contributions 111,145 120 - - 120
Investment Income 980 739 - 590 | 149
Interest Expense (102,500) (74,629) - (74,629) -
179,730 (73,770) - (74,039) ' 269
Net Surplus <Deficit> 41,665 1,066,002 754,947 186,455 124,600




SOLEDAD COMMUNITY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

Eden Valley Care Center - Budget to Actual
Operating Budget FY 2023-2024

November 36, 2023

Eden Valley 5 Months 5 Months !

Care Center Budget YTD Actual YTD Variance

Operational Revenues: 1
Gross Patient Revenues 8,915,050 3,714,605 4,364,334 649,729
Contractual Adjustments 333,850 139,105 155,502 16,397
Other Operating Revenues 81,745 34,060 32,904 (1,156)
9,330,645 3,887,770 4,552,740 664,970

Operational Expenditures: |
Salaries 4,532,775 1,888,655 1,762,767 12S,888
Employee Benefits 962,370 400,990 370,505 30,485
Supplies 600,200 250,085 328,162 (7$,077)
Professional Fees 449,400 187,250 653,038 (46$,788)
Utilities 283,400 118,085 119,120 (1,035)
Insurance & Taxes 184,000 76,665 59,571 17,094
Purchased Services 130,500 54,375 84,975 (30,600)
Other Operating Expenses 113,800 47,415 52,220 (4,805)
Rents & Leases 18,000 7,500 2,888 4,612
7,274,445 3,031,020 3,433,246 (402,226)
Gross Margin 2,056,200 856,750 1,119,494 262,744

General & Administrative 5
Allocation of District Expenditures 827,100 344,625 336,357 3,268
Depreciation 65,700 27,375 28,190 3(815)
Total General & Administrative 892,800 372,000 364,547 7,453
Net Margin 1,163,400 484,750 754,947 270,197

Other Income <Expenditure> :
Grants and Contributions 15,000 6,250 - (Q,ZSO)

Investment Income - - -

15,000 6,250 - (6,250)
Net Surplus <Deficit> 1,178,400 491,000 754,947 263,947

22




SOLEDAD COMMUNITY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
Medical Clinic - Budget to Actual

Operating Budget FY 2023-2024

November 30, 2023

Medical Clinic 5 Months 5 Months 3

Womens Health Budget YTD Actual YTD Variance

Operational Revenues: ;
Gross Patient Revenues 14,597,500 6,082,290 5,529,984 (552,306)
Contractual Adjustments (8,400,000) {3,500,000) {2,359,440) 1,14Q,560
Other Operating Revenues 75,500 31,460 19,251 (12,209)
6,273,000 2,613,750 3,189,795 576,045

Operational Expenditures:
Professional Fees 2,582,000 1,075,835 952,571 123‘1,264
Salaries 2,461,600 1,025,665 896,420 129,245
Supplies 796,125 331,720 342,255 (10,535)
Employee Benefits 534,150 222,565 177,058 45,507
Utilities 127,300 53,040 49,787 3,253
Purchased Services 118,300 49,290 42,776 q,514
Insurance & Taxes 116,850 48,690 49,976 (1,286)
Other Operating Expenses 46,600 19,415 11,048 8,367
Rents & Leases 9,650 4,020 2,249 1,771
6,792,575 2,830,240 2,524,140 306,100
Gross Margin (519,575) (216,490) 665,655 882,145

General & Administrative |
Allocation of District Expenditures 551,400 229,750 224,238 3,512
Depreciation 432,275 180,115 180,923 (808)
Total General & Administrative 983,675 409,865 405,161 4,704
Net Margin (1,503,250) (626,355) 260,494 886,849

Other Income <Expenditure> j
Grants and Contributions 241,750 100,730 - (10Q,730)
Investment Income 11,600 665 590 - (75)
Interest Expense (246,000) (102,500) (74,629) 27,871
(2,650) (1,105) (74,039) (72,934)
Net Surplus <Deficit> (1,505,900) (627,460) 186,455 813,915

23




SOLEDAD COMMUNITY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

District - Bud‘get to Actual
Operating Budget FY 2023-2024

November 30, 2023

Operational Revenues:
Gross Patient Revenues
Contractual Adjustments
Other Operating Revenues

General & Administrative (District)
Salaries
Other Expenses
Insurance
Professional Fees
Employee Benefits
Purchased Services
Rents & Leases
Supplies

Gross Margin

General & Administrative
Allocation of District Expenditures
Depreciation

Total General & Administrative

Net Margin

Other Income <Expenditure>
Property Taxes
Grants and Contributions
Investment income

Net Surplus <Deficit>

5 Months 5 Months
District Budget YTD Actual YTD Variance
10,000 4,165 124,499 120,334
10,000 4,165 124,499 120,334
i

934,810 389,505 316,071 73,434
68,000 28,335 55,759 (27,424)
24,000 10,000 40,052 (30,052)
150,000 62,500 62,618 (118)
94,375 39,320 39,894 (574)
75,000 31,250 26,935 4,315
19,440 8,100 9,112 (1,012)
12,875 5,365 10,154 (4,789)
1,378,500 574,375 560,595 13,780
(1,368,500) (570,210) (436,096) 134,114
(1,378,500) (574,375) (560,595) (13,780)
1,500 625 168 457
(1,377,000) (573,750) (560,427) (13,323)
8,500 3,540 124,331 120,791
408,250 170,105 - (170,105)
10,000 4,165 120 (4,045)
750 315 149 (166)
419,000 174,585 269 (174,316)
427,500 178,125 124,600 (53,525)




Soledad Community Health Care District

Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2023
31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22 Variance

Assets i

Current Assets ‘
Cash & Cash Equivalents 2,543,025 1,594,890 948,13?5
Assets Limited as to Use - Current 105 105 -
Patient Accounts Receivable - Net 2,144,713 1,396,583 748,13§O
Other Receivables 50,272 85,179 (34,907)
Inventories 113,615 113,144 471
Prepaid Expenses & Deposits 141,959 142,162 (203)

4,993,689 3,332,063 1,661,6216

Fixed Assets:
Buildings & Improvements 10,772,534 10,713,058 59,47}6
Equipment 3,027,243 3,027,243 -
Construction in Progress - 148,315 (148,315)

13,799,777 13,888,616 (88,839)

Accum Depr (8,075,152) (7,564,976) (510,176)

5,724,625 6,323,640 (599,015)

Total Assets 10,718,314 9,655,703 1,062,611
|

Liabilities:

Current Liabilities: 1
Accounts Payable 417,685 277,150 140,53$
Accrued Payroll & Benefits 581,395 621,940 (40,545)
Estimated Third Party Settlements 3,148,728 1,576,083 1,572,645
1st Capital Bank - Line of Credit - 250,000 (250,000)
Current Portion - Long-term Debt 144,946 134,985 9,961

4,292,754 2,860,158 1,432,596

Long-Term Debt 3,734,579 3,873,258 - (138,679)
Total Liabilities 8,027,333 6,733,416 1,293,917

|

Net Assets (Assets Minus Liabilities) 2,690,981 2,922,287 (231,30jG)

Summary of Net Assets
Beginning of Year - July 1st 2,337,903 3,754,035
Increase <Decrease> in Net Assets 353,077 (831,748)

End of Period 2,690,980 2,922,287

Number of Days of Cash on Hand 69.13 43.35

25




Soledad Community Health Care District

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets
For the Six Months Ended:’

December 31, 2023

Operating Revenues: 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22 Variance
Medical Services 11,544,984 10,160,989 1,383,995
Contractual Adjustments (2,533,343) (3,770,829) 1,237,486
Estimated PPS (750,000) - (750,000)

8,261,641 6,390,160 1,871,431
Other Operating Revenues 177,242 82,203 95,039
8,438,883 6,472,363 1,966,520

Operating Expenses: f
Salaries & Wages 3,480,012 3,513,819 (33,807)
Professional Fees 2,229,226 1,664,134 565,092
Supplies 827,810 640,936 186,874
Employee Benefits 708,965 783,111 (74,146)
Utilities 208,768 199,473 9,295
Purchased Services 171,714 175,188 (3,4ﬁ4)
Other Operating Expenses 159,891 165,796 (5,905)
Insurance 155,317 137,371 17,946
Rents and Leases 19,309 22,598 (3,289)

7,961,012 7,302,426 658,586

Operating Income <Loss> Before Depreciation 477,871 (830,063) 1,307,93?4

Less Depreciation (251,139) (255,072) 3,9333

Operating Income <Loss> After Depreciation 226,732 (1,085,135) 1,311,867

Non-Operating Revenues <Expenses> |
District Property Tax Revenues 213,715 208,672 5,04:3
Grants & Contributions 120 141,200 (141,089)
Investment Income 1,553 404 1,149
interest Expense (89,043) (96,889) 7,846

126,345 253,387 (127,0432)

Increase <Decrease> in Net Assets 353,077 (831,748) 1,184,825

Summary of Income by Operation ;
Eden Valley Care Center 1,100,017 (250,221) 1,350,238
Clinic & Women's Health Center (396,279) (302,440) (93,839)
District (350,661) (279,087) (71,574)

353,077 (831,748) 1,184,825

Other items: 1
Contractual Adjustments % 28.44% 37.11%

Salaries to Gross Revenues 30.14% 34.58%
Professional Fees to Gross Revenues 19.31% 16.38%

26




Soledad Community Health Care District

Account Summaries

Description 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22 Variance
Cash & Cash Equivalents: ‘
1st Capital Bank 1,509,877 1,047,275 462,6012
Mechanics Bank 959,852 446,601 513,251
LAIF 16,448 15,982 466
US Bank 50,567 78,766 (28,199)
Petty Cash 6,281 6,266 15
Totals 2,543,025 1,594,890 948,135
e — — — — — i — — 7 v — — o — — — — — o — o e W M W e E e R
Accounts Receivable
Eden Valley - Net 1,826,895 643,930 1,182,965
Clinic - Net 317,818 752,653 (434,835)
Totals 2,144,713 1,396,583 748,130
Summary of Income by Month
July 163,884 (306,626)
August 242,008 (446,273)
September 206,954 (82,121)
October 351,927 (58,172)
November 101,229 (173,506)
December 37,075 104,950
January
February
March
April
May
June
Totals 1,103,077 (961,748) 2,064,825
Grants Received - 130,000 ‘
Estimated PPS (750,000) - Favorable
353,077 (831,748) <Unfavorable>
Gross Revenues by Type ‘
Medical Clinic 6,497,239 56.28% !
Medi-Cal 2,706,644 23.44% 53.62%
Medicare 1,864,598 16.15% 36.94%
Other 464,325 4.02% 9.2q%
Private 12,178 0.11% 0.24%
11,544,984 100.00% 100.00%




Soledad Community Health Care District

Account Summaries

Eden Valley Care Center by Dept 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22 Variance
Revenues - Net |
Medi-Cal 2,674,917 1,813,585 861,332
Medicare 2,206,929 858,410 1,348,519
Other Insurance 343,568 134,903 208,665
Private 14,901 202,268 (187,367)
Other Income 33,135 34,686 (1,551)
5,273,450 3,043,852 2,229,598
Expenses: !
Medicare Certified Unit 1,228,338 1,147,465 80,873
Nursing Administration 713,784 159,769 554,015
General Administration 654,504 610,187 44,31?
Dietary 414,937 239,941 174,996
Employee Benefits 281,896 289,018 (7,122)
Physical, Occupational & Speech Therapy 193,382 155,074 38,308
Housekeeping and Laundry 159,453 136,925 22,5218
Activities, Education & Soda Shop 158,927 111,325 47,602
Plant Operations & Maintenance 146,222 221,028 (74,806)
Medical Records, Central Supply, Pharmacy 117,720 95,827 21,893
Taxes, Insurance, Depreciation, Interest 104,270 127,514 (23,244)
4,173,433 3,294,073 879,360
Net Income <Loss> 1,100,017 (250,221) 1,350,233
Eden Valley Care Center by Type 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22 Variance
Revenues - Net 3
Medi-Cal 2,674,917 1,813,585 861,332
Medicare 2,206,929 858,410 1,348,519
Other Insurance 343,568 134,903 208,665
Private 14,901 202,268 (187,367)
Other Income 33,135 34,686 (1,551)
5,273,450 3,043,852 2,229,598
Expenses:
Salaries 2,054,027 1,956,206 97,821
Professional Fees 858,562 242,683 615,879
Benefits 442,363 454,800 (12,437)
Supplies 411,396 205,565 205,83i
Utilities 145,988 142,474 3,514
Purchased Services 91,583 98,664 (7,081)
Other Operating Expenses 69,380 70,107 (727)
Insurance 66,306 85,372 (19,06§)
Depreciation 33,828 38,202 (4,374)
4,173,433 3,294,073 879,360
Net Income <Loss> 1,100,017 (250,221) 1,350,238




Soledad Community Health Care District

Account Summaries

Soledad Medical Clinic / Women's Health Center 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22 Variance
Revenues - Net ) !
Gross Revenues 6,497,239 7,121,459 (624,22@)
Contractual Adjustments (3,475,913) (3,740,465) 264,552
Other Revenues 20,105 174,810 (154,705)
3,041,431 3,555,804 (514,373)
Expenses: ‘
Salaries 1,052,153 1,281,110 (228,957)
Professional Fees 673,214 825,846 (152,632)
Doctors 607,175 526,723 80,452
Supplies 404,587 428,066 (23,479)
Depreciation 217,108 216,126 982
Employee Benefits 211,709 290,889 (79,180)
Interest Expense 89,043 96,889 (7,845)
Utilities 62,780 57,000 5,7sp
Purchased Services 46,704 36,388 10,316
Insurance 40,950 40,190 760
Other Operating Expenses 32,287 59,017 (26,730)
3,437,710 3,858,244 (420,534)
Net Income <Loss> (396,279) (302,440) (93,839)
Summary of Income by Month December Jul - Nov Total
Eden Valley Care Center 14,351 1,119,494 1,133,84§
Soledad Medical Clinic / Women's Health Center (20,787) 591,616 570,829
District 85,369 (435,827) (350,458)
Sub-Total 78,933 1,275,283 1,354,21@
Estimated PPS (750,000) - (750,000)
Depreciation (41,858) (209,281) (251,139)
Totals (712,925) 1,066,002 353,077

29



Soledad Community Health Care District

Account Summaries

Summary of Cash Flows:

Cash Flows for the Six Months Ended:

Increase <Decrease> in Net Assets 353,077
Add: Increase in Third Party Settlement (Current Year) 750,000
Depreciation 251,139
Increase in Accounts Payable 39,852
Less: Increase in Prepaids (10,113)
Decrease in Accrued Payroll (54,487)
Payment of Long-Term Debt (66,155)
Increase in Accounts Receivable (105,397)
Payment of Third Party Settlement (174,394)
Decrease in Line of Credit (250,000)
Increase <Decrease> in Cash 733,522

30




SOLEDAD COMMUNITY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

Budget to Actual Summary
Operating Budget FY 2023-2024

December 31, 2023

Operational Revenues:
Gross Patient Revenues
Contractual Adjustments
Other Operating Revenues

Operational Expenditures:
Salaries
Professional Fees
Employee Benefits
Supplies
Utilities
Insurance & Taxes
Purchased Services
Other Operating Expenses
Rents & Leases

Gross Margin

General & Administrative
Allocation of District Expenditures
Depreciation
Total General & Administrative

Net Margin

Other Income <Expenditure>
Property Tax Revenues
Grants and Contributions
Investment Income
Interest Expense

Net Surplus <Deficit>

Total Total Eden Valley Clinic Districjt
Budget YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD
11,756,275 11,544,984 5,047,745 6,497,239 |-
(4,033,075) (3,283,343) 192,570 (3,475,913) -
83,622 177,242 33,135 19,251 124,856
7,806,822 8,438,883 5,273,450 3,040,577 124,856
3,964,592 3,480,012 2,054,027 1,052,153 373,832
1,590,700 2,229,226 858,562 1,280,389 9j0,z75
795,447 708,965 442,363 211,709 54,893
704,601 827,810 411,396 404,587 11,827
205,350 208,768 145,988 62,780 |-
162,425 175,065 70,441 56,563 48,061
161,900 171,714 91,583 46,704 33,427
114,200 140,144 61,644 13,870 64,630
23,545 19,308 3,601 2,804 12,903
7,722,760 7,961,012 4,139,605 3,131,559 689,848
84,062 477,871 1,133,845 {90,982) (564,992)
- - 413,909 275,939 (689,848)
249,737 251,139 33,828 217,108 203
249,737 251,139 447,737 493,047 (689,645)
(165,675) 226,732 686,108 (584,029) 124,653
204,125 213,715 - - 2133,715
133,375 120 - - 120
1,175 1,553 - 854 699
(123,000) (89,043) - {89,043) | -
215,675 126,345 - (88,189) 214,534
50,000 353,077 686,108 (672,218) 339,187

|
31
|



SOLEDAD COMMUNITY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

Eden Valley Care Center - Budget to Actual
Operating Budget FY 2023-2024

December 31, 2023

Operational Revenues:
Gross Patient Revenues
Contractual Adjustments
Other Operating Revenues

Operational Expenditures:
Salaries
Employee Benefits
Supplies
Professional Fees
Utilities
Insurance & Taxes
Purchased Services
Other Operating Expenses
Rents & Leases

Gross Margin
General & Administrative
Allocation of District Expenditures
Depreciation
Total General & Administrative
Net Margin
Other Income <Expenditure>

Grants and Contributions
Investment Income

Net Surplus <Deficit>

Eden Valley 6 Months 6 Months
Care Center Budget YTD Actual YTD Variance
8,915,050 4,457,525 5,047,745 596,220
333,850 166,925 192,570 25,645
81,745 40,872 33,135 (7,737)
9,330,645 4,665,322 5,273,450 608,128
|

4,532,775 2,266,387 2,054,027 212‘,360
962,370 481,185 442,363 38,822
600,200 300,100 411,396 (1111,296)
449,400 224,700 858,562 (633,862)
283,400 141,700 145,988 (4,288)
184,000 92,000 70,441 21,559
130,500 65,250 91,583 (26,333)
113,800 56,900 61,644 (4,744)
18,000 9,000 3,601 5,399
7,274,445 3,637,222 4,139,605 (502,383)
2,056,200 1,028,100 1,133,845 105,745
827,100 413,550 413,909 (359)
65,700 32,850 33,828 (978)
892,800 446,400 447,737 (1,337)
1,163,400 581,700 686,108 104,408
15,000 7,500 - (7,500)
15,000 7,500 - (7,500)
1,178,400 589,200 686,108 96,908

32




SOLEDAD COMMUNITY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
Medical Clinic - Budget to Actual

Operating Budget FY 2023-2024

December 31, 2023

Medical Clinic 6 Months 6 Months |

Womens Health Budget YTD Actual YTD Variance

Operational Revenues: 1
Gross Patient Revenues 14,597,500 7,298,750 6,497,239 (80ﬂ,511)
Contractual Adjustments (8,400,000) (4,200,000) (3,475,913) 724,087
Other Operating Revenues 75,500 37,750 19,251 (18,499)
6,273,000 3,136,500 3,040,577 (95,923)

Operational Expenditures: |
Professional Fees 2,582,000 1,291,000 1,280,389 10,611
Salaries 2,461,600 1,230,800 1,052,153 178,647
Supplies 796,125 398,063 404,587 (6,524)
Employee Benefits 534,150 267,075 211,709 5$,366
Utilities 127,300 63,650 62,780 ‘ 870
Purchased Services 118,300 59,150 46,704 12,446
Insurance & Taxes 116,850 58,425 56,563 1;,862
Other Operating Expenses 46,600 23,300 13,870 9,430
Rents & Leases 9,650 4,825 2,804 2,021
6,792,575 3,396,288 3,131,559 264,729
Gross Margin (519,575) (259,788) (90,982) 168,806

|

General & Administrative |
Allocation of District Expenditures 551,400 275,700 275,939 3(239)
Depreciation 432,275 216,137 217,108 (971)
Total General & Administrative 983,675 491,837 493,047 (1,210)
Net Margin (1,503,250) (751,625) (584,029) 167,596

Other Income <Expenditure>

Grants and Contributions 241,750 120,875 - (120,875)
Investment Income 1,600 800 854 54
Interest Expense (246,000) (123,000) (89,043) 33,957
(2,650) (1,325) (88,189) (86,864)
Net Surplus <Deficit> {(1,505,900) (752,950) (672,218) 80,732

33




SOLEDAD COMMUNITY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

District - Budget to Actual
Operating Budget FY 2023-2024

Operational Revenues:
Gross Patient Revenues
Contractual Adjustments
Other Operating Revenues

General & Administrative (District)
Salaries
Other Expenses
Insurance
Professional Fees
Employee Benefits
Purchased Services
Rents & Leases
Supplies

Gross Margin

General & Administrative

Allocation of District Expenditures

Depreciation
Total General & Administrative

Net Margin
Other Income <Expenditure>
Property Taxes

Grants and Contributions
Investment Income

Net Surplus <Deficit>

December 31, 2023

6 Months 6 Months i
District Budget YTD Actual YTD Variance

10,000 5,000 124,856 119,856
10,000 5,000 124,856 119,856
934,810 467,405 373,832 95,573
68,000 34,000 64,630 (30,630)
24,000 12,000 48,061 (3§,061)
150,000 75,000 90,275 (15,275)
94,375 47,187 54,893 (7,706)
75,000 37,500 33,427 4,073
19,440 9,720 12,903 (3,183)
12,875 6,438 11,827 (5,389)
1,378,500 689,250 689,848 (598)
(1,368,500) (684,250) (564,992) 119,258
(1,378,500) (689,250) (689,848) 598
1,500 750 203 547
(1,377,000) (688,500) (689,645) 1,145
8,500 4,250 124,653 120,403
408,250 204,125 213,715 9,590
10,000 5,000 120 (4,880)
750 375 699 324
419,000 209,500 214,534 5,034
427,500 213,750 339,187 125,437

34



8 8 11 14 [4 8 S 4 1% T T a F19V1IVAVY SA38 40 439NN
69 65 65 65 65 65 65 6S 69 €9 €S €S SA3g ALIIDV4 40 H3GAINN
%98 %98 %€8 %C6 %L6 %98 %6 %6 %E6 %L6 %86 %Ll IODVINIIHId ADNVdNII0
I8S'T  O0ES‘T TIST 8T9T £9L'T 99S'T 679T ¢TL'T L¥9'T  £8ST TSK'T v9T'T SAVA IVNLOV V10l
68T OLLT 678'T O0LL'T 6T8'T 6¢8'T O0LLT 6I8T O0LLT €¥9'T v8¥'T €VI'T SAVQ 314ISSOd Tv101L
143 0¢ 1€ o€ 1€ 1€ 0¢ 1€ 0¢ T€ 8¢ T€ HLNOW NI SAVd
ADNVdJNI20

15 TS 8v 59 LS 15 vS SS S5 4 4] 144 Tviol
321dSOH

[43 [43 [43 1€ 1€ 0€ 6¢ 6¢ 9¢ ve €C ve TvI-1a3N
T T 1 [4 € € 1% 1% € S 14 € ILVAId
81 8T ST [44 14 8T 114 (44 9¢ €C St Vi JYVIIAIN

SNSNID
ATivA IDVHIAVY
23 AON 100 1d3S 95NV nfr NNl AVIN d4dV 4V 934 NVT

AdTIVA NAAd ¥04d SOSNHD A'THINOW £€20¢



6T [44 [44 [44 [44 1X4 ve [44 61 ve LT 91 319V1VAVY SA349 40 H39NNN
€9 €9 €9 €S €S €9 €S €S €9 €5 €S €9 SA3d ALIMOVL 40 Y3dINNN
%S9 %LS %8S %65 %09 %19 %SS %89 %19 %S9 %L9 %69 39V1IN3OH3Id ADNVdNID0
990'T 906 656 vE6 €86 866 88 ¥S6 ST0'T 116 666 6ET'T SAVA 1VNLDV V10l
€¥9'T  06ST €V9'T 06S'T EVI'T EVI'T 06ST €VI'T 06ST €EVI'T ¥8Y'T €V9T SAVQA 374ISSOd V101
133 o€ T€ 0e 1€ T€ 3 1€ 013 133 8¢ 143 HLNOW NI SAVd
AJNVdNIJ0

143 T€ T€ 1€ T€ [43 6¢ 153 143 6¢ 9¢ LE V101
3J1dSOH

€c T¢ 61 0¢ c [44 114 | ¥4 [44 1¢ Y4 1¢ IVo-Ia3IN
€ 1% 14 € € € 1% v € € 14 ] I1VAINd
8 9 8 8 9 L S 9 6 S 6 1T FUVYIIAIN

SNSN3D
AIVA 3DVHIAVY
23 AON 120 1d3S D5Snv nfr NAr AV d4dV  HVIN 934 NVf

AATIVA NAdA ¥04 SOSNHD A THINOW ¢c0¢

36



16 968°C | 9IT | €95 | €95 | 009t |o0cs |2S6C | seg T2L°E (evbS | 818‘C |0es | SCEE | S6e |ebL's |ove |2L0'€ |v9z | 20S‘E | 09c | 086‘C |99z | veZ'E S1ISIA V101
0 0 6 6 4" z €T 6 143 0 0 SINIDOVA
dainod
z 9 z oL 8T 88 Y4 6t LT /8 anbeapes "Iy
0 ST 0 0 z 01 € 9z [4 ST S 8T 12 6¢ S 6€ S €€ 4 0t 12 I C LT 9SINN ISN
¥ YIT € 6 8T SS 61 L6 €2 16 6€ 86 4 6¢T 44 68 e ¢ LT 8eT| 9z 18§ 9 SS 3uM “1ad
z 85 z L a4 4% T éc G9 LT oy €2 €2 a4 37 €2 89 14" T0T| 07 18| - . VA3LS3 "Ha
0 0 0 0 0 0 1 7% (014 65 €2 9y S 6T| 8T 8T 9 Ly NIANON "Ha
0 0 0 0 9T 9T 8T 81 LT 89 X4 184 (014 8L 8T €S 8el 6T v6 8 69 sauleg "i@
0 0 0 6T 6T 0 0 0 T Y1 0t 6€ 6T LE of st 8T L 65| 1¥3INVY 30 ¥a
12 €11 € €01 8 6€T 8 10T L GTT €1 Tt 8 6 6 43 (0] 9¢T i 6ST| o1 STT L 81T dSdd
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 e L % 14 1 9L ¥ S6 € 09 € 0L @y TIaNs vns
T 144 [4 9 4 79 4 8G (o) s 14" v1 Ay 6v 8 0S €1 0S L vel vt 187 9 LS|{AHdVYDOWNYIN
7 €9 ¥ [4ns 6 90T 8 9L L 0T ST 88 8 06 8 90T L L L 88 6 06 L ¥OT| ANNOS vdLIN
0 0 0 0 S 91 0 0 9 85|  VH3ININOV Ha
z 89 T LE 6T L6 6T SS 9T € 0]3 65 1C 12 61 9L JBUIN Ia
0 0 T ov S'8r L€ 8T 8T LT 143 144 0S 0z oy 174 144 0 S 6T ¢ w € 1C (Qw) ueissoy
1 LE 14 19 S'8r LE 1 T o1 144 1C T 9T 91 1C 1C €T GET (0] 65 0 0 9 €S| Y¥ITANVHD Ma
6 €17 01 90€ 8T qse (014 85T 61 96¢ 13 (433 0€ 4743 LT vLE 2" L8C i eve| 81 svel 9t 6€€ dN“173HDS
YINVIA
0 0 JHM
0 0 0 0 6 o) qog easpuedy
0 8 0€T 4 9T¢ 881 1T 1414 8¢ 14:14 €€ L1 61 Y4 9T 68T 8T V4 I} 90zl 6T ¥ST J-vd
‘A00OMYIANN
ANY
8 YET 0T 887 14" 80¢€ 14" €9¢ 1 T0€ 0€ €8¢ 8¢ 16T LT 68¢ ST 13724 A vse| Tt 4 44 B4 ¥ 60¢ AYOLYHOaV1
1 €€ z 8y G 6T z 8¢ z 8¢ % 9¢ 12 184 z € z 143 z GE 7 LE [4 LE|  LINDNW 3¥VD
S 65T 8 8€T 9 6CT 9 66 8 S9T VA q9 9 89 9 0T 14 €L S T11 S L8 9 0zt SLISIAVIN
€ 0T S SiT L €1 8 €€T 9 144" 14" 6CT v1 6GT 01 €67 6 8ST 6 9v1 6 T 8 81 AVY-X
S 89T L 861 LT €€T LT G8T 9T 8L €T GE 9z 96T ST 91¢ 01 124 91 8T 11 ag8T| 6T 68T VOgNVYD "dd
8 95¢ T 13743 144 95¢€ 144 o€€ 44 20€ 187 68C LE 9ge 0 LSE (014 YL 0 g6r| ot €9z ot [4%3 J-Vd SIAVA
VOOVHVYZIT
HYYSO
6 06¢ T (0143 ¢ ¢4 (014 ¥9¢ e 91Y 6€ 80¢€ 9¢ 9v€ 61 6C€ 81 S0€ 8T Legl 6T €Tl 8t 12¢ VN3d "¥d
1% GET S 16T 6C 34 6C €8 €€ L6T 18 z01 SS 991 € vST (1]3 1T 9z yoT| 1€ 6| o¢ 6LT aoy 'Ha
8 €97 8 €€T 6T LO€ 0t 95T 81 06¢ 123 1444 43 374 61 [4°74 61 €61 (014 L62| 8T 8/T| 1C LTT NVY1139 "¥a
v1 144% 2 9ty e [45% €2 9eY ¥4 8y 8¢ Ydd LE evy 8T 06¢€ LT 0€€ 81 oaty| 61 voe| 6T 6T€ NOYID "Ha
Aeg |23d Aeg |AON Aeg 120 Aeg|  1d3S Aeqg onv| Aeqg nrf  Aeg| 3INNr|  Aeg| AVIN| Aeqg ddv| Aeqg| W¥VIN| Aeg d34| Aeqg NVI| d44V1SJINS
Jad "id 13d "d Jad id 13d '1d 13d Md 1ad "Md 13d '1d 1ad '1d Jad "d Jad "id 13dd Jad'1d
Say Say Sny Say Say Sny Say Say Shy Say Say Shy

SINNOJ LISIA LN3ILVd €20¢




Sop's 68 | 896°€ ££6°c 62y 96L'E L6V'E z00y z8L°€ vsz'e | 99L's | w69y S1ISIA V101
01 4 5SS 8cz  |ovz 9T 97T 08 0S 6L1 995 ONILSIL
€8 8T L6 [i43 SeT (602 oTT 00T €L1 08¢ 891 876 SINIDIVA
ainod $
Sy 81 S 18 9¢T  |L0T or 6S 8 19 14 0S (Q) ueissoH
99 6S 9L 9¢ |11 L9 Ly 6L €€ LL o WS “Ia
0 0 0 0 0 e Jau|IN/Hoydn “ug
Ve L9 90T 69 06 €8 oL uejgnyl “ag
ov rd sauJieg "1
X4 0z 9 08 €6 |es 143INVY 30 "¥a
€1T 70T 911 (445 9¢T  [TTT STT T€T €ST 6¢T LET vET dSdd
0T L9 SL €8 6L |99 8¢ 68 98 8 73 8L @y 173Ns vinr
14 v €1 1SN
0S 6S s 0S 19  |ov ST 34 8 vy 85 st AHdVYOOWWYIN
vy 16 61T 801 91T |[s8 €6 06 98 60T vL €9 AaNNOS vyLIN
vt L6 9 w sy |ty 56 9L 0S 1 LE 6 VvY43TINOV "Ha
ve €€ 9 NIANON "¥d
3% Sy LS €9 €5 |o1 8¢ 00T LL 69 9 s VA3LS3 "¥a
0 0 6S 95 0 0 0 S 11 oL L1 YITANVHD "¥a
9g¢ 90€ 8¢ L8T L6€  |60v €€ 08¢ €L€ ove 01€ 67 dN “T13HIS VINVIN
JHM
v€ gog easioue.4
€T vze 681 VOgINVD "Hd
gse 99y %24 St J-Vd ‘HOS1IW10Q FLLINVAr
8/T 907 SLT [iY44 9tz |zot L1 6vT 68T Ut 81 907 J-Vd ‘A00OMYIANN ANY
0€T 1€ 967 S8 voe  |ece 807 ST 867 6T LLT 9€T AYOL1VY08v1
8¢ €€ o€ 34 67  |€s 19 %% £ L €€ 85 LININIOVYNVIA IHVD
59T 8T LT LLT 9% |68 18 L6 6 29 95 971 SLISIAVIN
W 09T ST S6T €0z |6zt 8vT [iY44 8 67T SL 6 AVY-X
80€ 087 oL Sye soe  |68T 6v€ 99¢ L8T 6TE 897 vze J-Vd SIAVA VOOVHVZIT VYISO
Tve 987 9€T 8¢ 90 [z8t 9€T 997 997 ST VLT 81 VN3d "¥a
S6C 60y  |99T 43DN3dS ¥d
507 ovy 79 95t 98¢ T6€ v6€ NOSYOVI "¥a
18 ST €11 4 65T  |[6TT 8 €T 60T vIT 60T 691 aoN 'Ha
L8T 88T LET €92 8Lz |L8T Y44 597 957 8T ore 0zz NVY.11739 "Ha
06T 8¢ LTy 0ov 9Ty  |eLg L8T 8¢ 9z¢ 133 0T€ LYE NOYIO "4d
JINIS
J3a AON 120 d3s oNv ANe annr AVIN TYdY  |HOYVIN | €34 NV( 44V1S

SINNOJ LISIA LN3ILVd €20t



8

WO MUVWIIVH
IrirS OW "ALID SVSNWY

_ _—_— —_ _ _— = —:_ : 271 TANVAWOD DONILLINBVW NUVWTIVH

311 ONISNIDN NAVWIIVH &
650V 3V1

: :mﬁ w. O@:OO N@O: : 0 VEN NI 30V

's3sa10y pabeuew Ajqisucdsal wouy @
padinos jaded yym spews si paed siyy

ANVdWOD €T<
oUl M JLSXS f

,ﬁdﬁu@ o @mfﬁ
X

o8 oumg o o@ o+ \Q
Jou WM Qunpod |

39



od gy papovy ~A Qerod 4 apoen Vo 1
én w%q@agom @ﬁé& ;@o\,miu@ﬁ.d/ﬂ«

o P u%. oL WS
Lo S|P w et O &é@(wrﬁg ?@%@@
hgo S R N SR
fnap ot b > T 0 pYo vpumAd P g T >

5 ) /5-0‘
gm0 ¢ SRy E O

: A oo/,/o/éy.ﬁ%g/;m

eor CHT
b ovwI pup » (P _ofmwg it
ﬁ“o Eats q WRAY

40





